Kresge Parliament – 2/9/2017

Meeting Start: 6:32 Quorum: 13 Ice Breaker: If you could be one age forever, what age and why?

Budget Requests: Eye Candy would like to reschedule for next week = meeting start time confusion.

Carl motions to reschedule, Hana 2nds, 13 Hoots = approved

West Fest Funding Request Presentation: MIA?

Budget Requests for next week: Colleges Against Cancer - Relay for Life fundraiser. Relay event will be April 29-30 10 a.m. – 10 a.m. on the East Field. Planning for 200 participants. This event supports those who have been impacted by cancer. Participants can talk about their personal experiences and celebrate fighters and survivors. Expenses include rental of the east field, security, porta potties, entertainment and tech support. Asking all colleges for funding. Requesting \$200, of \$3780. total budget. Carl motioned to invite. Tara 2nds, 13 Hoots = Approved.

Camp Kesem – A national nonprofit organization that supports children with a parent(s) with cancer. They provide a weeklong summer camp Aug. 8-11 at Redwood Glen Camp. Ninety students attend and members gain experience working with the non-profit. They are OPERS affiliated. Requesting \$500 of their \$105,000 budget. Asking all colleges for support \$200. - \$500. level. Parliament discussed this request and had concerns over participation and/or benefit for the Kresge Community. Carl motioned to not invite, Celinda 2nd. 7 Hoots, 6 Abstain = Approved.

Approval of minutes: 2/2/17 Hana motions to approve, Tara 2nds; 11 Hoots, 1 Screech, 1 Abstain = Approved.

Parliament Business: Seminar Room 159 discussion and next steps. David Shaw shared some links for chairs and other items discussed. - We like the idea of foldable chairs because they are easier to stack. The product from Costco looked good. Please review last weeks' email from Sawyer with the links for next week.

Over enrollment letter writing protest - tabling – Submissions deadline is Wed. 15th, do we want to table Monday 2/13 to raise awareness? A sign up Doodle will be emailed. Please sign up for all available times between 10-3 p.m. Meet at the P/K Dining Hall where Pam will have the tabling supplies. Pam will reserve the space with Porter Programs Office.

RA Casino Night is Sat. 2/11 from 8-11 p.m. in the Town Hall. The RAs are requesting donates for their event. Carl motions to donate 3 Parliament mugs, Hana suggests we add our buttons too. Tara 2nds; 11 Hoots, 2 Abstain = Approved.

Core Council Rep. We need someone to represent on Wed. evenings from 7 - 9 p.m. 2/15, 2/22, 3/1 & 3/8. Bradley is available all but one meeting, Sujata willing to cover the one. 10 Hoots, 3 Abstain = Approved.

Chief of Current Affairs – Liza took a leave of absence this quarter due to an ankle injury. Position vacant.

Winter Community Service – Blues Concert Fundraiser for homeless, Saturday, March 4th, 9-11 p.m. Work shifts are 8-10 p.m. & 10-11:30 p.m. Outreach through FB, O.K. to tag members. Michelle will share the event flyer Pam is creating.

Outreach: Transfer community - ideas for outreach tabled until next week because Danny, our outreach officer, is absent.

Book Swap Event/Book Bin introduction: Max – working with the Writers' House/Eco Village RA's to host this event on a Thursday evening before Parliament. They have some funding for refreshments, if Parliament can contribute too. Costco apple cider and croissants. Would like to have a ribbon cutting = orange ribbon for Kresge. To do items: identify shelves, attach directions and book stamp, order campus sign for building = white letters with black background. (Pam) Would also like to provide bookmarks.

Kresge Carry Forward Account Request - Pam

-Kresge's Program Office laptop is 10 years old. Requesting \$1600(+/-) for purchase of new Dell laptop. Carl suggests we look at other vendors and military grade housing in case it is dropped. Hana motions to approve the purchase, Tara 2nds; 13 Hoots = Approved.

-The CPC's are collaborating on a campus wide storytelling event on April 13-14. We are bringing an interactive, award winning project, Dear World, to campus. Dear World asks the question, "If you had one story to share with the world, what would you say?" Through photo shoots and story sessions, they facilitate this 2-day program open to students, staff and faculty. The goal is to share and illuminate the diversity of the UCSC Community. All colleges are being asked to help fund this event with \$500 - \$1000. The total budget is \$14,000. Including Dear World = \$13,000., facility rentals = \$550., Tech = \$180. and advertising = \$235. Parliament discussed this two day event and had concerns about it being on the east side of campus, primarily on a Friday, not student driven, being 1 snap shot in time and the over all expense to bring Dear World here from out of the area. Carl motioned to not fund with carry forward money, Michelle 2nds; 6 Hoots, 8 Abstain = Approved.

Report Backs:

SUA – Tara, Celinda & Ian – Discussed new committee structure – current structure not successful, C3 organizing and advocacy, Sex and Sundays event – tomorrow (Fri.) about safe sex. Workshops on Dream Act, Housing 101 (how to look for off-campus housing), Busy and Hungry and on a Budget. Stress Kits – DIY event covering mental health awareness next Wednesday 2/15 Stev. Event Ctr. = free blue books! Friday 2/17 forum on student success and grant writing 2:30 – 4:30 p.m. 3rd floor of Bookstore. New SUA intern opportunities in the office of president and treasurer. New SUA Pres. will be sitting in the middle of Quarry Plaza with a pad of paper to list concerns on Thursdays 3-5:30 p.m. Funding request for Dear World was not approved (should have gone through SOFA) (Dear World Project, \$13,000, "If you had one story to share what would that be? A 2-day program where they make a video of everyone's stories. They are also asking for money from all of the colleges \$500-1000. Also soliciting off campus contributions, Provosts, Chancellor and so on. Presented by Cowell Senate. Approved Sexual Assault system wide resolution, Jessica Xu. was approved as the new VP Academic Affairs.

Parliament needs another Alternate for SUA – Quinn Chalmers volunteers

SFAC-Sylvia- Finished grading 50 funding proposals, will meet Friday to review. Our campus has a new CP/EVC replacing Alison Galloway, New collegiate funding program to help support UCSC Athletics. This measure would be up for vote in the spring asking students to pay \$45. per quarter. Another measure will ask students to increase funding for SUA from \$7 to \$20. per quarter. (Unclear of funding would be shared with colleges?) Undocumented Student Emergency Fund – adding a fee to help with ongoing expenses needed under changing policies of our Federal Administration. Parliament is not in support of funding Athletics, needs clarification on the SUA increase and is in support of an emergency fund. Office Hours every Wednesday 12:30-1:30 p.m. at the Owl's Nest Café.

Student Academic Senate- Celinda - Updating LSS on-line sign up process, any suggestions for the website? Carl said they need more information about MSI/LSS. Want to join our Task Forces? Open to all, Email Celinda - csmontoy@ucsc.edu (Textbook/Course Materials Fee, Loss of Study Spaces, iClickers vs. TopHat, Male-Dominated Spaces, Tuition Hikes/Regents)

SCOC- Quinn – We need student representatives - If you want to get involved on a campus committee then look on the SCOC website! (Google UCSC SCOC) Some positions are paid!!! No college events this week because of delays, but the P/K outreach event will be Sunday, Feb. 26th, a Neon Dance, 7-10 p.m. (maybe 8-10 p.m.) C4 is March 3rd at 6:30 p.m. 3rd floor of Bookstore - committees report back and there is catered dinner. (Taqueria)

Announcements:

- The UCSC Equestrian Team Tara 2 more players qualified for regionals and 3 more advanced through to zones including Tara!
- Con Con Ian Meeting Friday at the Owl's Nest from11am-12pm (review Parliament Constitution.)
- Pi Day Carl the Math Club will be hosting a fundraiser on 3/14 traditionally they have a professor to throw pies at and pies, other goodies to eat.

KMEC – Kresge presents PRIDE (May 13th) planning meetings are Wednesdays at 8 p.m. Student Lounge. Kajus made a Facebook page and Facebook group with more information. Numerous committees – we need you!

Rocky Horror Picture Show this weekend at the Del Mar

CARe will be tabling downtown at noon 2/13 – helping the homeless with supplies, resources.

Fri 2/10 Kresge Strikes Back - Laser tag 7-9 p.m. at Town Hall! Refreshments. Sat. 2/11 Casino Night – 8-11 p.m. in Town Hall Refreshments Wed. 2/15 - Provost Tea & Cookies 3-4 p.m. at the Provost House

Meeting Adjourned: 8:02 p.m.